Hsieh, Chialin

From: Hsieh, Chialin

Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2016 1:42 PM

To: Bricker, Lizette; Clay, David; Gangel, Susan; Hsieh, Chialin; Huang, Tracy; Hum, Denise;
Huynh, Kim; Johnson, David; Lopez, Kim; Stalker, Jeanne T.; Stringer, Janet; Valenzuela,
Yolanda

Cc: Hughes, Jennifer; Anderson, Gregory

Subject: Meeting Summary 1/26/2016

Attachments: MMAP Course Success Outcome_EnglishMath01132016.docx

Dear MMAP members:
After our discussion on the attached data summary.

Hhere are our summary about future data:
(a) Compare MMAP students success in English 110/165 vs COMPASS students success in English 110/165. (Tracy)
(b) Track MMAP students transfer/earn degree vs COMPASS students transfer/earn degree (long term). (Tracy)
(c) Find out students who got W, D or F, why for both MMAP and COMPASS. (Chialin)
(d) New cohort Spring MMAP data (Jeanne to Tracy)
(e) Run English GPA 2.6 (Tracy)

Next step:
(a) Continue the same model (no changes)

Kim indicated that District has effort on coordinating all 3 colleges’ MMAP initiative. No meeting has been set yet. Kim
will keep us posted.

Next meeting will be scheduled in March.

Anything missing?
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